

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	1
National Government Directory: Ministers and Deputy Ministers	7
Agriculture [Ministry of]	7
Minister	7
Chief of Staff	7
Agriculture [Deputy Ministry of]	7
Deputy Minister	7
Head of Office	7
Basic Education [Ministry of]	7
Minister	7
Basic Education [Deputy Ministry of]	7
Deputy Minister	7
Communications and Digital Technologies [Deputy Ministry of]	8
Deputy Minister	8
Private Secretary	8
Head of Office	8
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	8
Outreach and Stakeholder Liaison Officer	8
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	8
Communications and Digital Technologies [Ministry of]	8
Minister	8
Private Secretary	8
Spokesperson	9
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs [Ministry of]	9
Minister	9
Media Liaison Officer	9
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	9
Deputy Minister	9
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	9
Community Outreach Officer	9
Deputy Minister	9
Head of Office	9
Personal Assistant	10
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	10
Correctional Services [Deputy Ministry of]	10
Deputy Minister	10
Correctional Services [Ministry of]	10
Minister	10
Media Liaison Officer	10
Personal Assistant	10
Chief of Staff	10
Defence and Military Veterans [Ministry of]	10
Minister	11
Spokesperson	11
Defence and Military Veterans: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	11
Deputy Minister	11
Defence and Military Veterans: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	11
Deputy Minister	11
Electricity and Energy [Deputy Ministry of]	11
Deputy Minister	11
Electricity and Energy [Ministry of]	11
Minister	11
Personal Assistant	12
Spokesperson	12
Chief of Staff	12
Employment and Labour [Ministry of]	12
Minister	12
Employment and Labour: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	12

Deputy Minister	12
Appointments Secretary	12
Head of Office	12
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	12
Community Outreach Officer	13
Receptionist	13
Employment and Labour: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	13
Deputy Minister	13
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	13
Private Secretary	13
Head of Office	13
Finance [Ministry of]	13
Minister	13
Personal Assistant	13
Media Liaison Officer	14
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	14
Finance: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	14
Deputy Minister	14
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	14
Finance: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	14
Deputy Minister	14
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	14
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Ministry of]	14
Minister	14
Personal Assistant	15
Chief of Staff	15
Spokesperson	15
Administration Officer	15
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	15
Deputy Minister	15
Personal Assistant	15
Head of Office	15
Spokesperson	15
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	15
Deputy Minister	16
Personal Assistant	16
Chief of Staff	16
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	16
Health [Deputy Ministry of]	16
Deputy Minister	16
Health [Ministry of]	16
Minister	16
Higher Education [Ministry]	16
Minister	16
Higher Education: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	17
Higher Education: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	17
Deputy Minister	17
Home Affairs [Deputy Ministry of]	17
Private Secretary	17
Deputy Minister	17
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	17
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	17
Home Affairs [Ministry of]	17
Minister	17
Personal Assistant to the Minister	18
Chief of Staff	18
Media Liaison Officer	18
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	18
Human Settlements [Deputy Ministry of]	18
Deputy Minister	18
Human Settlements [Ministry of]	18

Minister	18
Personal Assistant to the Minister	18
Chief of Staff	18
Head of Communications: Human Settlements	19
Parliamentary Officer	19
International Relations and Cooperation [Ministry of]	19
Minister	19
Personal Assistant	19
Chief of Staff	19
Media Liaison Officer	19
International Relations and Cooperation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	19
Deputy Minister	19
Personal Assistant	19
Head of Office	20
International Relations and Cooperation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	20
Deputy Minister	20
Personal Assistant	20
Head of Office	20
Justice and Constitutional Development [Deputy Ministry of]	20
Deputy Minister	20
Director	20
Justice and Constitutional Development [Ministry of]	20
Minister	20
Personal Assistant	21
Spokesperson	21
Chief of Staff	21
Land Reform and Rural Development [Deputy Ministry of]	21
Deputy Minister	21
Head of Office	21
Private Secretary	21
Land Reform and Rural Development [Ministry of]	21
Minister	21
Private Secretary	21
Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Deputy Ministry of]	22
Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Ministry of]	22
Minister	22
Personal Assistant	22
Chief of Staff	22
Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Deputy Ministry of]	22
Deputy Minister	22
Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Ministry of]	22
Minister	22
Chief of Staff	22
Private Secretary	23
Media Liaison Officer	23
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	23
Police [Ministry of]	23
Minister	23
Media Liaison Officer	23
Police:1 [Deputy Ministry of]	23
Deputy Minister	23
Police:2 [Deputy Ministry of]	23
Deputy Minister	23
Presidency [Ministry of]	24
Minister	24
Private Secretary	24
Chief of Staff	24
Media Liaison Officer	24
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	24
Presidency: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	24
Deputy Minister	24

Presidency: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	24
Deputy Minister	24
Private Secretary	25
Chief of Staff	25
Spokesperson	25
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	25
Public Service and Administration [Ministry of]	25
Minister	25
Personal Assistant to the Minister	25
Chief of Staff	25
Media Liaison Officer	25
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	25
Public Service and Administration [Deputy Ministry of]	26
Deputy Minister	26
Personal Assistant	26
Head of Office	26
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	26
Public Works and Infrastructure [Ministry of]	26
Minister	26
Spokesperson	26
Public Works and Infrastructure [Deputy Ministry of]	26
Deputy Minister	26
Science, Technology and Innovation [Deputy Ministry of]	27
Deputy Minister	27
Private Secretary	27
Administrator	27
Head of Office	27
Community Outreach Officer	27
Media Liaison Officer	27
Science, Technology and Innovation [Ministry of]	27
Minister	27
Personal Assistant	27
Chief of Staff	28
Administrative Support and Coordination	28
Media Liaison Officer	28
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	28
Small Business Development [Ministry of]	28
Minister	28
Private Secretary	28
Chief of Staff	28
Media Liaison Officer	28
Small Business Development [Deputy Ministry of]	28
Deputy Minister	29
Social Development [Ministry of]	29
Minister	29
Social Development [Deputy Ministry of]	29
Deputy Minister	29
Sport, Arts and Culture [Ministry of]	29
Personal Assistant to the Minister	29
Minister	29
Chief of Staff	29
Community Outreach Officer	29
Sport, Arts and Culture [Deputy Ministry of]	30
Deputy Minister	30
Head of Office	30
Tourism [Deputy Ministry of]	30
Deputy Minister	30
Tourism [Ministry of]	30
Minister	30
Assistant Private Secretary	30
Media Liaison Officer	30

Chief of Staff	30
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	31
Trade, Industry and Competition [Ministry of]	31
Minister	31
Spokesperson	31
Trade, Industry and Competition: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	31
Deputy Minister	31
Transport [Deputy Ministry of]	31
Deputy Minister	31
Personal Assistant	31
Head of Department	31
Personal Assistant	32
Transport [Ministry of]	32
Minister	32
Personal Assistant	32
Spokesperson	32
Chief of Staff	32
Water and Sanitation [Ministry of]	32
Minister	32
Chief of Staff	32
Water and Sanitation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	32
Deputy Minister	33
Personal Assistant	33
Head of Office	33
Water and Sanitation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	33
Deputy Minister	33
Head of Office	33
Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Deputy Ministry of]	33
Deputy Minister	33
Private Secretary	33
Chief of Staff	33
Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Ministry of]	34
Minister	34
Spokesperson	34

National Government Directory: Ministers and Deputy Ministers

Agriculture [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.nda.gov.za/>
Email LandelaMatoti@dalrrd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 600 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA

Minister

John Henry Steenhuisen, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9087, PRETORIA, 8000
Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0002 , **Street** 1st Floor, Room 115, 120 Plein Steer, Cape Town, 8000

Chief of Staff

Cabanac Roman Alex, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 319 6000
Postal Private Bag X250, Pretoria, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9087, Cape Town, 8000
Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0002 , **Street** 1st Floor, Room 115, 120 Plein Street, Cape Town, 8000

Agriculture [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.nda.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 / 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Rosemary Nokuzola Capa, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300, 021 462 1301
Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0002

Head of Office

Muji Boldwin Mngadi, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Basic Education [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.education.gov.za>
Email info@dbe.gov.za
Fax 012 323 5989 / 012 323 5027 / 021 461 4788
Phone 012 357 3000 / 021 465 7350
Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Siviwe Gwarube, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 357 3000, 021 465 7350
Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062 , PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285, CAPE TOWN

Basic Education [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.education.gov.za/>
Fax 012 323 0384 / 021 465 3569
Phone 012 357 4014 / 021 465 1701
Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9023, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1058, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 272, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Reginah Mhaule, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 357 4014, 021 465 1701
Postal Private Bag X9023, CAPE TOWN, 8000, **Postal** Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1058, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 272, CAPE TOWN

Communications and Digital Technologies [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dcdt.gov.za>

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000 / 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

/ 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mondli Gungubele, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000, 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Zanele Nkonyane , Ms

Fax

Phone 064 816 6636

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Vuyolwetu Ntshinga , Ms

Fax

Phone 064 816 8294

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Xolisa Mnyute , Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Outreach and Stakeholder Liaison Officer

Mzwakhe Nkambule, Mr

Fax

Phone 066 069 3707

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Xolisa Mnyute, Ms

Fax

Phone 066 044 6412

Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Communications and Digital Technologies [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dcdt.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000 / 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Mmobha Solomon "Solly" Malatsi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000, 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Mpho Matiwane, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 427 8295, 073 301 1987

Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Kwena Moloto, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

**Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs [Ministry of]**

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>

Fax

Phone 012 336 0730

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Minister

Velenkosini Hlabisa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 0730

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Media Liaison Officer

Pearl Maseko-Binqose, Ms

Fax

Phone 082 772 1709

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

**Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]**

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>

Fax 012 336 5950

Phone 012 334 0600

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Deputy Minister

Namane Dickson Masemola, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 334 0600

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

**Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]**

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>

Fax 012 336 5950

Phone 012 334 0705

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Community Outreach Officer

Khanyile Guqaza, Ms

Email kanyileg@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 063 690 8532

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Deputy Minister

Zolile Burns-Ncamashe, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 334 0600

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Head of Office

Inkosi Mnoneleli Ranuga, Mr

Email mnonelelir@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 072 585 8843

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Personal Assistant

Nikiwe Magqabi, Ms

Email nikiwem@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 060 581 8910

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Princess, Robin Lebo Chuene, Mr

Email robinc@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 063 690 8559

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Correctional Services [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dcs.gov.za/>

Fax 012 323 6088

Phone 012 307 2000

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

/ Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN / Parliament Towers, Plein Street, CAPE TOWN 0000

Deputy Minister

Leonah Lindiwe Ntshalintshali, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 307 2000

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**

Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN

Correctional Services [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dcs.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Petrus Johannes "Pieter" Groenewald, Dr

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Euné Oelofsen, Ms

Fax

Phone 079 492 5234

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Euné Oelofsen, Ms

Email eune.oelofsen@dcs.gov.za

Fax

Phone 079 492 5234

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Pieter Kilian, Mr

Email pieter.kilian@dcs.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 376 3682

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Defence and Military Veterans [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dod.mil.za>

Email info@dod.mil.za

Fax 012 347 0118 / 021 465 5870

Phone 012 355 6101 / 012 355 6321 Call Centre / 0800 222 091 Military Police Crime line / 021 787 6070

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets , Amcor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof

Minister

Angie Motshekga, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 355 6101, 021 787 6070

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets , Armscor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1418, CAPE TOWN

Spokesperson

Onicca Kwakwa, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 355 6101

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1418, CAPE TOWN

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets , Armscor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Defence and Military Veterans: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 347 0118 / 021 787 6038

Phone 012 355 6103 / 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Bantubonke "Bantu" Harrington Holomisa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 355 6103, 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Defence and Military Veterans: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 355 6103 / 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Richard Mkhungo, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 355 6103, 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Electricity and Energy [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Samantha Jane Graham-Maré, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Electricity and Energy [Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012406 8000

Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria, 0001

Street

Minister

Kgosientsho Ramokgopa, Dr

Email Tumi.Mthimunye@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 084 5566

Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Personal Assistant

Mthimunye Boitumelo, Ms
Email Tumi.Mthimunye@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 815 0997
Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Spokesperson

Tsakane Khambane , Ms
Email Tsakane.Khambane@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 084 5566
Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Chief of Staff

Subesh Pillay, Mr
Email Subesh.Pillay@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 826 4476
Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Employment and Labour [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.labour.gov.za>
Fax 012 320 1942 / 021 462 2832
Phone 012 392 9630 / 021 466 7160
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9090, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street , Floor 12 Room 1205, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Nomakhosazana Meth, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 392 9630, 021 466 7160
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9090, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 12 Room 1205, CAPE TOWN

Employment and Labour: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 320 1942
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Ntuthuko Mbongiseni Jomo Sibiyi, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 309 4244
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Appointments Secretary

Minenhle Bhengu , Ms
Email Minenhle.Bhengu@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4243
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Head of Office

Yvonne Mathonsi, Ms
Email Yvonne.Mathonsi@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4248
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Zamokuhle Zondi, Mr
Email Zamo.Zondi@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4315
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Community Outreach Officer

Buthanani Thobela, Mr
Email Buthanani.Thobela@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4314
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Receptionist

Ntombikayise Sibiya, Ms
Email Ntombikayise.Sibiya@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4313
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Employment and Labour: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Judith Nemadzinga, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA , **Street**

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Sibusiso Mnguni, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 392 9626 , 021 466 7160
Postal Private bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, Pretoria

Private Secretary

Ashley Mabasa, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 392 9626 , 021 466 7160
Postal Private bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, Pretoria

Head of Office

Njabulo Mtolo, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 392 9626, 021 466 7160
Postal Private bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, Pretoria

Finance [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.treasury.gov.za>
Email minreg@treasury.gov.za
Fax 012 323 3262 / 021 461 2934
Phone 012 315 5372 / 021 464 6100 / 021 464 6102
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA / 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Enoch Godongwana, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5372, 021 464 6100
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Mary Marumo, Ms
Fax 012 323 3262
Phone 012 315 5372 , 021 464 6102
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Cleopatra Mosana, Ms
Fax 012 406 9055
Phone 012 315 5944
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Nokwanda Mahori, Ms
Fax 021 323 3262
Phone 012 315 5577
Postal PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Finance: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 323 3262 / 021 465 5760
Phone 012 315 5559 / 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

David Masondo, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559, 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Khathu Todani, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA, 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Finance: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax
Phone 012 315 5559 / 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Ashor Nick Sarupen, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559, 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Glenda Steyn, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA, 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dffe.gov.za/>
Fax 086 593 6526 / 021 465 3362
Phone 012 399 9000 / 021 464 1500
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083 / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Dion Travers George, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 399 9000
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001,
Postal Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Jacques Scholtz, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Chief of Staff

Lee Anne Levendal, Ms

Email llevendal@dffe.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 262 3708

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Spokesperson

Lenku-Vince Oosthuizen, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Administration Officer

Buchule Mbuli, Ms

Fax

Phone 082 329 0710

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dffe.gov.za/>

Fax 086 593 6526 / 021 462 0052

Phone 012 399 9000/ 021 469 4606

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9170, Cape Town, 8000

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Deputy Minister

Narend Singh, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9170, Cape Town, 8000

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Personal Assistant

Nomvula Zulu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Head of Office

Antony Mitchell, Adv

Fax

Phone 076 959 7535

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Spokesperson

Justin Bassuday, Mr

Fax

Phone 082 262 3708

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]**Fax**

Phone 012 310 3537

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Deputy Minister

Bernice Swarts, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 310 3537

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Personal Assistant

Sizwe Mhlungu, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Chief of Staff

Duduzile Maseko, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Simon Nkanunu, Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Health [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.health.gov.za/>

Fax 012 395 9166 / 021 461 9203

Phone 012 395 9206 / 021 461 4560 / 021 461 4561

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 / 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 477, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Joe Phaahla, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 395 9206, 021 461 4560

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 ,

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 477, CAPE TOWN

Health [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.health.gov.za/>

Email minister@health.gov.za

Fax 012 395 9165 / 012 395 9165

Phone 012 395 8086 / 021 466 7260

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 / 4th Floor, Room 417, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Aaron Motsoaledi, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 395 8086, 012 395 8080

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 ,

Street 4th Floor, Room 417, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Higher Education [Ministry]

Website <http://www.dhet.gov.za>

Fax

Phone 012 312 5911 / 021 469 5170

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Buti Manamela, Mr

Fax

Phone 12 312 5911

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 123 Francis Baard Street

Higher Education: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]**Fax****Phone** 012 312 5911**Postal** Private Bag X174**Street** 123 Francis Baard Street**Higher Education: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]****Fax****Phone** 012 312 5911**Postal** Private Bag X174**Street** 123 Francis Baard Street**Deputy Minister**

Mimmy Martha Gondwe, Dr

Fax**Phone** 012 312 5911**Postal** Private Bag X174**Street** 123 Francis Baard Street**Home Affairs [Deputy Ministry of]****Website** <http://www.dha.gov.za/>**Fax****Phone** 012 432 6638**Postal** Private Bag x741, Pretoria, 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Private Secretary**

Senzo Zondi, Mr

Email Senzo.Zondi@dha.gov.za**Fax****Phone** 066 290 3570**Postal** Private Bag, x741, Pretoria 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Deputy Minister**

Njabulo Nzuza, Mr

Fax**Phone** 012 432 6638**Postal** Private Bag x741, Pretoria, 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Head of Office of the Deputy Minister**

Kayakazi Dasi, Ms

Email Kayakazi.Dasi@dha.gov.za**Fax****Phone****Postal** Private Bag, x741, Pretoria, 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street. Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Parliamentary Liaison Officer**

Rethabile Ntshinga, Mr

Fax**Phone****Postal** Private Bag, x741, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** 8th Floor, 120 Plein Street, Parliament of Republic of South Africa, CAPE TOWN, 8000**Home Affairs [Ministry of]****Website** <http://www.dha.gov.za/>**Fax** 012 432 6675 / 021 461 4191**Phone** 012 432 6605 / 021 469 6500**Postal** Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN**Minister**

Leon Amos Schreiber, Dr

Fax**Phone** 012 432 6605, 021 469 6500**Postal** Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Carli van Wyk, Ms

Fax

Phone 021 469 6511

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Lisa Walser, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 432 6648

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Duwayne Esau, Mr

Fax

Phone 021 469 6527

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Andre Gaum, Adv

Fax

Phone 012 432 6605

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Human Settlements [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 341 0404 / 021 461 3695

Phone 012 421 1610 / 021 469 5653

Postal Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 204, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Tandi Mahambehlala, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 421 1610, 021 469 5653

Postal Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 204, CAPE TOWN , **Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Human Settlements [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dhs.gov.za/>

Fax 012 341 8512

Phone 012 444 9000

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Minister

Thembisile Simelane, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 9000, 021 466 7600

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Thandeka Tshabalala, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 9000

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Chief of Staff

Kgopelo Phasha, Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Head of Communications: Human Settlements

Tahir Sema , Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Department of Human Settlements, 129 Fox Street, Marshalltown, JOHANNESBURG, 2107

Parliamentary Officer

Zoleka Ndudane, Ms

Email Zoleka.Ndudane@dhs.gov.za

Fax

Phone 0769190124

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

International Relations and Cooperation [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dirco.gov.za>

Fax 012 329 1000 / 021 465 6548

Phone 012 351 1000 / 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Ronald Lamola, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 1000, 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA , **Street** 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

A Maraba, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 351 1544

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

G Seakamela, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 0778

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Chrispin Phiri, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 0343

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

International Relations and Cooperation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 329 2408 / 021 465 3581

Phone 012 351 0150 / 021 464 3718

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Alvin Botes, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 1000, 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Zenobia Istain, Ms

Email Istainz@dirco.gov.za

Fax 012 329 2408

Phone 012 351 0078

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Head of Office

J De Allende, Mr

Email Deallendej@dirco.gov.za

Fax 012 329 2408

Phone 012 351 0941

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

International Relations and Cooperation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Email Mashigon@dirco.gov.za

Fax 012 329 2408 / 021 465 6548

Phone 012 351 1000 / 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Anna Thandi Moraka, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 351 1000, 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

N Mashigo, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 0747

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Head of Office

S Nyambi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 1168

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Justice and Constitutional Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 406 4854 / 021 467 1750

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001

/ Private Bag X9135, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA / Room 541, 120 Plein Street, Cape Town

Deputy Minister

Andries Carl Nel, Mr

Email deputyminister@justice.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 406 4854, 021 467 1750

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9135, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA , **Street** Room 541, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Director

Blendynnn Williams, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4854

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Justice and Constitutional Development [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.justice.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669 / 021 467 1700

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X256, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Cape Town

Minister

Mmamoloko Kubayi, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Makoma Mamabolo, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 406 4660, 021 467 1700

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Terrence Manase , Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Kgopelo Phasha, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4660, 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Land Reform and Rural Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dlrrd.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 319 9303

Postal

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Deputy Minister

Chupu Stanley Mathabatha, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 319 9375, 012 312 8695, 021461

1684

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Head of Office

Alex Mohubetswane Mashilo, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 312 9434, 012 312 9434

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Private Secretary

Elizabeth Seroba Mareume, Ms

Email PA.DMinisterDlrrd@dalrrd.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 312 9434 , 012 312 9618

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Land Reform and Rural Development [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dlrrd.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 / 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Mzwanele Nyhontso, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 ,

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Nwabisa Gloria Kale, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 444 3880

Postal Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Minister

Gwede Mantashe, Mr

Email Vuyelwa.Siyeka@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 083 208 6567

Postal Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, C/o Meintjes & Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Charles Tenane Makola, Mr

Email Charles.Makola@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 558 2803

Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007, **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 71 Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor 4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Seiso Joel Mohai, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Minister

Maropene Ramokgopa, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dmre.gov.za/>

Email info@dmre.gov.za

Fax 012 323 5849 / 021 465 5980

Phone 012 444 3300 / 021 469 6425

Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007 / Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

Personal Assistant

Vuyelwa Siyeka , Ms

Email Vuyelwa.Siyeka@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 083 208 6567

Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007 , **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dpme.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dpme.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Zanele Hlatshwayo, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Anneke Veenswijk-Nel, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Litha Mpondwana, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Phetole Rampedi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Police [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.saps.gov.za>

Fax 012 393 2812 / 021 467 7033

Phone 012 393 2800 / 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 / 9th Floor
120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town, 8000

Minister

Firoz Cachalia, Prof

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800, 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal**
Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 9th
Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town,
8000

Media Liaison Officer

Kamogelo Mogotsi, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002

Police:1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 021 467 7031

Phone 021 467 7030

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Telkom Towers, North Wing, 24th floor,
152 Johannes Ramokhoase Street, Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Shela Polly Boshie, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800, 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 9th
Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town,
8000

Police:2 [Deputy Ministry of]**Fax**

Phone 012 393 2800 / 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 / 9th Floor
120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town, 8000

Deputy Minister

Cassel Mathale, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800, 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 9th
Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town,
8000

Presidency [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone +27 (0)12 300 5200 (currently experiencing landline challenges)

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Minister

Khumbudzo Ntshavheni, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200, 021 464 2100

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA , **Street** Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Didy Vollenhoven, Mr

Email Didy@presidency.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 300 5229

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Sipho Mbele (Acting), Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 5430

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Sipho Mbele, Mr

Email Siphom@presidency.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 300 5430

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Akhona Jonginamba, Mr

Email Akhona@presidency.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Presidency: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone +27 (0)12 300 5200 (currently experiencing landline challenges)

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Nonceba Bianca Mhlauli , Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200, 021 464 2100

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA , **Street** Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Presidency: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200 (currently experiencing landline challenges)

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Kenneth Morolong, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200, 021 464 2100

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA , **Street** Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Mathapelo Masemola, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 473 0495

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Chief of Staff

Gapi Moleme, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0424

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Spokesperson

Gapi Moleme, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0424

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

David Masike, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0334

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Public Service and Administration [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dpsa.gov.za>

Fax 012 336 1809 / 012 336 1810 / 021 469 5466

Phone 012 336 1063 / 012 336 1183 / 021 469 5450

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Inkosi Mzamo Buthelezi, Mr

Email Sibongile.hlongwane@dpsa.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 336 1063, 012 336 1183, 021 469 5450

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Sibongile Hlongwane, Ms

Email Sibongile.hlongwane@dpsa.gov.za

Fax**Phone**

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Nobuhle Xulu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 336 1063

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Yaseen Carelse, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 1063

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Seeng Lebenya, Ms

Fax

Phone 021 469 5450

Postal Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

**Public Service and Administration [Deputy
Ministry of]**

Fax 012 336 1832
Phone 012 336 1365 / 021 469 5473
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
/ Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street
(corner of Hamilton Street), Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083 / 120 Plein Street, 12th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Goitseone Moloto, Ms
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Zandile Ngubeni, Ms
Fax
Phone 021 469 5450
Postal Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 120 Plein Street , Floor 13 Room 1310,
CAPE TOWN

Minister

Dean William Macpherson, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827, 021 402 2219
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein
Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

**Public Works and Infrastructure [Deputy
Ministry of]**

Fax 012 462 4863
Phone 012 462 6383
Postal Private Bag X65, Pretoria, 0001
Street CGO Building, 7th Floor, cnr Bosman and
Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Pinky Kekana, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 336 1063, 012 336 1183, 021 469
5450
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street , Floor
13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Tebatso Chokoe, Ms
Fax 012 336 1063
Phone
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street , Floor
13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

**Public Works and Infrastructure [Ministry of
]**

Website <http://www.publicworks.gov.za>
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827 / 021 402 2219
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street,
Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

Spokesperson

James de Villiers , Mr
Fax
Phone 082 766 0276
Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE
TOWN
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Sihle Zikalala, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827, 021 402 2219
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein
Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

**Science, Technology and Innovation [Deputy
Ministry of]**

Website <https://www.dst.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Nomalungelo Gina, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

S'thembile Shongwe, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Administrator

Mfundo Mayeza, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Khayelihle Nkwanyana, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Community Outreach Officer

Siyabonga Chili, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Kwazikwenkosi Mthethwa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Science, Technology and Innovation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dst.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Minister

Blade Nzimande, Prof

Email Kukie.Moloi@dst.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 843 6799

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Kukie Moloi, Ms

Email Kukie.Moloi@dst.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 843 6799

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Babulele Bingwa, Mr
Email Babulele.Bingwa@dsti.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6362
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Veli Mbele, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 843 6897
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Small Business Development [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dsbd.gov.za/>
Fax 012 394 1006 / 021 464 2980
Phone
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Private Secretary

Phuti Marutla, Ms
Email pmarutla@dsbd.gov.za
Fax 012 394 0339 , 021 461 2480
Phone 012 394 1813, 021 464 2984
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6

Media Liaison Officer

McIntosh Polela, Mr
Email mpolela@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X672, Pretoria, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dtic, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Administrative Support and Coordination

Mavimbela Zanele, Ms
Email Zanele.Mavimbela@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6485
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Babulele Bingwa, Mr
Email Babulele.Bingwa@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6656
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Minister

Stella Ndabeni-Abrahams, Ms
Fax
Phone 0861 843 384 and Select Option 2
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Chief of Staff

Zolisa Xabadiya , Ms
Email zxabadiya@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 083 624 7785
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6

Small Business Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dsbd.gov.za/>
Email info@dsbd.gov.za
Fax 012 394 1006 / 021 465 6094
Phone 012 394 1006 / 021 462 2600 / 021 462 0054
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street

Deputy Minister

Rasetja Jane Sithole, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 394 1006, 021 462 2600, 021 462 0054

Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 1, Room 173, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Nokuzola Tolashe, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 7500

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 10, Room 1039, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mogamad Ganief Ebrahim Hendricks, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 7479, 021 465 4011

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 10, Room 1039, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Marilise Francis, Ms

Email MariliseF@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Chief of Staff

Bakang Lethoko , Ms

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Social Development [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dsd.gov.za>

Fax 086 715 0829 / 021 465 3360

Phone 012 312 7479 / 021 465 4011

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 10, Room 1039, CAPE TOWN

Social Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 312 7476 / 021 465 6094

Phone 012 312 7483 / 021 462 2600 / 021 462 0054

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street , Floor 1 Room 173, CAPE TOWN

Sport, Arts and Culture [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dsac.gov.za/>

Email Minister@dsac.gov.za

Fax 012 440 4485 / 012 440 3614 / 021 461 4236

Phone 012 441 3000 / 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 / Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria / 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1635, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Gayton McKenzie, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000, 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1635, CAPE TOWN

Community Outreach Officer

Bridgette Mbonambi, Ms

Email BridgetteM@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Sport, Arts and Culture [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dsac.gov.za/>

Email deputym@dac.gov.za

Fax 012 441 3614 / 021 465 5624

Phone 012 441 3014 / 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 / Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

/ 120 Plein Street, Floor 16, Room 1639, CAPE

Deputy Minister

Bertha Peace Mabe, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 441 3014, 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 16, Room 1639, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Bongiwe Mkhize, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Tourism [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 444 7027 / 012 444 7028 / 021 465 2664

Phone 012 444 6758 / 021 462 1777

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Maggie Sotyu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6758, 012 444 6758 021 462 1777

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, CAPE TOWN

Tourism [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.tourism.gov.za>

Fax 012 444 7027 / 021 465 3216

Phone 012 444 6771 / 012 444 6776 / 021 469 5800

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Patricia de Lille, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771, 012 444 6776, 021 465 7240

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Assistant Private Secretary

Matsatsi Nene, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771, 012 444 6776

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Zara Nicholson, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Mncedisi Mtshali, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771, 012 444 6776

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Cobus Coetzee, Mr

Fax

Phone 021 469 5800

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Parks Tau, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 394 1010, 012 394 1010

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Trade, Industry and Competition: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>

Email contactus@thedtic.gov.za

Fax 086 184 3888 / 021 465 8289

Phone 012 394 1010 / 021 461 7191

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Transport [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.transport.gov.za/>

Fax 012 328 5271 / 021 461 6845

Phone 012 309 3361 / 012 309 3871 / 021 465 7260

Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Paballo Ponoane, Ms

Email PonoaneP@dot.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 309 3285, 064 908 8676

Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Trade, Industry and Competition [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>

Fax International: +27 (0)12 394 0337 / 021 465 1291

Phone 086 184 3384 / International: +27 (0)12 394 1481 / 021 464 2820

Postal Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street The DTI, 77 Meintjie Street, Block A Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 6,

Spokesperson

Kaamil Alli, Mr

Email KAlli@thedtic.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 520 6813

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Zuko Godlimpi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 394 1010, 021 461 7191

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mkhuleko Hlengwa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 309 3361, 012 309 3871, 021 465 7260

Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

Head of Department

James Mlawu, Adv

Email MlawuJ@dot.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 309 3172, 082 908 0053

Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria, 0001

Street Forum Building, 159 Corner Struben & Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001

Personal Assistant

Michelle Phenya, Ms
Email PhenyaM@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3172, 082 908 0053
Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA, 0001

Transport [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.transport.gov.za>
Email TransportMinistry@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1339, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Barbara Creecy, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria
Street Forum Building, 159 Corner Struben & Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001

Personal Assistant

Georgina Sylvester, Ms
Email Sylvesterg@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3178, 060 997 7597
Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria
Street Forum Building, 159 Corner Struben & Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001

Spokesperson

Collen Msibi, Mr
Email MsibiC@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3406
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Nthabiseng Borotho, Ms
Email Borothon@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3178, 072 596 1503
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Water and Sanitation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Email info@dws.gov.za
Fax 012 328 4254 / 021 465 3362
Phone 012 336 7500 / 021 464 1500 / 0800 200 200 (toll free)
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Pemmy Castelina Pamela Majodina, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Sakhumzi Somyo, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA

Water and Sanitation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Email info@dws.gov.za
Fax 012 336 8664
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

David Mahlobo , Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng

Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Vusimuzi Sekgobela, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng

Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Isaac Sello Seitlholo, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng

Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dwypd.gov.za/>

Email Deputyministersoffice@dwypd.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277 / 021 469 5064

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268

Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 / 20 Plein

Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE

TOWN, 8000

Private Secretary

Pamela Salusalu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277

Postal 20 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268

Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Personal Assistant

Nomso Mhlanga, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng

Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Water and Sanitation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>

Email info@dws.gov.za

Fax 012 336 8664 / 021 465 3362

Phone 012 336 7500 / 021 464 1500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001

/ Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng

Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA

/ 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE

Head of Office

Thanduxolo Nkala, Adv

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng

Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mmapaseka Steve Letsike, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268

Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Chief of Staff

Unathi Sityata, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268

Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 20

Plein Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE

TOWN, 8000

**Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities
[Ministry of]**

Website <https://www.dwypd.gov.za/>

Email ministry@dwypd.gov.za

Fax 086 765 3365

Phone 012 359 0011 / 012 359 0013 / 021 469 5064

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Minister

Sindisiwe Chikunga, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0011, 012 359 0013, 021 469 5064

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** Goodhope Building, Parliament Precinct, 1st Floor, CAPE TOWN

Spokesperson

Nompendulo Mkhathswa, Ms

Fax

Phone 083 406 6496

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002